Wood & Sellers 1900 - 1922

Wood & Sellers [also known as Edgar Wood & Sellers] was an architectural
partnership formed in Middleton, near Manchester, Lancashire, England in 1900
by Edgar Wood (1860-1935) and James Henry Sellers (1861-1954). The
partnership was dissolved in 1922.

Worked in
UK
Works

Architectural projects by the practice included solicitors' offices in King Street,
Oldham (1901-02); Richardson's Estate in Hale, Cheshire (1901-02); Gatehouse in
Crosland Road, lidley (1902); the First Church of Christ Scientist in Victoria Park,
Manchester (1903); a house at Dore in Sheffield (1904); four houses in Plane Tree
Road, Hale, Cheshire (1907); the Pilkington Tiles Pavilion at the White City
Exhibition on London (1908); houses for the Fairfield Moravian Settlement in
Droylsden, Manchester (1913-39); and Royd House. Wood's own house) at 224
Hale Road in Hale, Cheshire (1914).
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